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Gentlenen; Attention: Mr, Woodside and M¥r. Cchen

Since conferring with you Wednsaday merrdng, T have examined the
fipures for sherehcldinga of non-reporting companlea whose stocka weras
traded over the counter c¢omplled ln cormection with the study on share
ownership publishad three years age. Though thess fipures are now more
than thres years ¢old, tha changes in mmber of owners have probably
beon relatively small,

After looking at thepe figures, I can gee no reason to change oy
view that 300 share vwners would represent a reasenably satisfactory
1ine of demarcation. The choles would seem Yo lle between this fipore
and 250, Final determination of the figure you may wish to support
might be based on your imvestigation of activity in over—-the—counter
issues. The materials in Irwin Friond's study and discuasions with
him might be of conaiderable value in arrlving at your decision., In
any case, at tha moment I would regard 250 ahareholdings as somewhat
more defensible than a flgure higher than 300. The figures for the
rumber of corporations that would be included if {he line were drawm
at 500 and 300 mentioned by Mr. Clifton lsad me to bellieve that 500
would be too high,

One Teason why 250 shareholdinga might be preferable to 300 im
that a larger mumber of backs would be included. Examination of the
list of 50 baike mentioned at page 134 of Sharw Ownership in the United
States irdlcates that a substantlally larger rumber of banks would be
Thelnded if the 1line of demarcation were placed ad 250 shareholdings
rather than at 300, T find that 9 of these banks reported 500 or more
share cwymers, 15 reported 300 or more, and 21 had 250 or mere, This
sample of 50 banks was regerded as represeutative of only 2,000 non-
reporting benks, as axplained on page 134 of the Share Ownership atudy.
If you should decide to support & figure of 250 shareholdings, perhaps
somewhere batwesen 10 and 15 per cent of all commerciel banks would be
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Without lookdng into the matter, I am inclined to believe that
there may be sufflicient investor interest in over-the-counter issues with
250 to 300 shareheldings to justify piving the former fipure serious con-
sideration. In leaning towards the 300 figure, I am perhape influenced
by two factors. First, assuming that the proposed legislation is desir-
able, favorable action might be more readily obtained 4f no more thao
2,000 companies were affected by the legislation, Second, if the figura
were placed at 250 shareholdings and a larger mumber of corporaticne were
affected, the administrative task would be increased proporticnately.
Thia of course is not & scilentific approach. But from a practical stand-
peint it might be deslrabple to weigh these considerations mgainst any
conclusions you may reach with respect to activity in the securities of
compardes wlth shareholdings in the rangs of 250 to 300.

For tbe reasons mentioned yesterday, I am convinced that assets
are an jnadequate measure for the purpese of the proposed legislaticn,
I am also fully convinced that holders of debt obligations should not be
taken Inte account in determining the line of demarcation between covared
ad axcluded companies. It geems regrettable that reported assets con-
timue to be reparded as a muitable common denominator, In addition to
the deficienclies meoticned yesterday, the assumption that assets of com=
mercial banks and cother finaneial institutions are comparable to those of
manufectering corporations and public utilities is without justification.

Sincerely wyours,

L



